

LONGVIEW COMMUNITY COUNCIL NOVEMBER 2023 DRAFT MINUTES

Date: Monday, November 13, 2023

Time: 3:30 PM

Place of Meeting: Longview Library

Council Members Present: Jessica Benson, Tami Fisher, Megumi Garriott, Jameson Holman, Mary Paul, Becky Powell, Becky Te'o

As always, School Community Council meetings are open to the public. We welcome all who would like to be present. Voted on items will only be voted on by the members of the school community council.

AGENDA ITEMS

- 1. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES: APPROVED FOR OCTOBER 23RD.
- 2. LAND TRUST COUNCIL MEMBER ACCESS AND TRAINING
 - a. Accessible by families on our website.
 - b. Goes through the trust/land funding history and process. All schools, public or charter, receive funds from this program. Specifically earmarked funds for education and higher education among other things. Increased incoming funds have now reached about \$3 Billion from \$3.2 million in its first year.
 - c. As LGV Community Council, our scope is school safety, digital citizenship and managing funds so that all students can benefit. Everyone can go through slides at their own pace, here again are the links.
 - d. Training from USBE, recording of training.
 - e. Slides from USBE

OTHER AGENDA ITEMS

- 3. EMAIL SCAMMING/TEXT SCAMS
 - **a.** Please note emails come from unfamiliar sender.
- 4. **RESOURCES FOR PARENTS**:
 - a. Providing tools for parents to better support students with regard to tech.
 - b. These were recommended by the district:
 - Book--Digital for Good: Raising Kids to Thrive in an Online World, Richard Culatta ISBN:978-1-64782-016-9 --Great ideas for setting digital device usage agreements as a family, setting norms/expectations and guiding kids to what they can do vs. a list of what they can't do
 - Common Sense Media -Great articles on different topics for parents to explore and learn more, book/movie/app reviews that give parents quick information about pros/cons, age guidelines, and safety tips. I like this link for parents because of how it has the articles organized by topic for them.

- <u>Be Internet Awesome for families</u> -Guide from Google's Be Internet Awesome for families and link to the Interland online games that can be fun to play and then discuss as a family
- <u>ISTE article</u> "Educators: Help Parents Talk to Their Kids About Tech" Gives some great questions for different age ranges for parents to ask their children
- c. Discussed how to disseminate information via Mrs. Teo or possibly also through PTA. Links can be made available on website.

5. ROAD/CROSS WALK SAFETY-

- a. No new updates and no approved funding for the crosswalk issue at this time. Becky will reach out to Murray City Council to get on their voting docket. Adam Hock's efforts are the reason for LGV and the crosswalk situation.
- 6. MOTION TO SKIP DECEMBER MEETING BY BECKY POWELL

NEXT MEETING WILL BE JAN 8TH, 2024.

- a. Approved
- 7. MOTION TO ADJOURN
 - a. Approved

NOTES

Come prepared with some input that you gather from our community about what the needs are, for discussion regarding allocation of funding at the next meeting.

April 18th is the date for the announcement with regard to an elementary closure.

Key Artifacts

- 2023-2024 School LAND Trust Plan
- 2023-2024 Student Success Plan